

CURRICULUM VITAE

1. **Family name:** AGORO
2. **First names:** TINAYE
3. **Date of birth:** 11 OCTOBER 1988
4. **Nationality:** ZIMBABWEAN
5. **Residence:** WINDHOEK, NAMIBIA
6. **Email:** tinayeagoro@gmail.com
7. **Mobile:** +264814464600
8. **Marital Status** MARRIED
9. **Gender** FEMALE
10. **Education:**

Date (from – to)	Institution	Degree(s) or Diploma(s) obtained:
02/2020- To date	University of Zimbabwe	MA Gender and Development Studies
01/2017-12/2017	Regent Business School	Postgraduate Diploma in Management
08/2007- 09/2010	University of Zimbabwe	BSc Honours Sociology
05/2010-06/2010	University of Zimbabwe	Executive Certificate in Community Development and Humanitarian Project Management
11/2009-02/2010	University of Zimbabwe	Certificate in Practical Monitoring and Evaluation
06/2009-08/2009	University of Zimbabwe	Executive Certificate in Strategic HIV and AIDS Project Management
01/2005-11/2006	Hartzell High School, Zimbabwe	ZIMSEC 'A' Level Certificate
01/2001-11/2004	Hartzell High School, Zimbabwe	ZIMSEC 'O' Level Certificate

11. **Language skills:** Indication of competence on a scale of 1 to 5 (1 – excellent; 5 – basic)

Language	Reading	Speaking	Writing
	Home language		
English	1	1	1
Shona	1	1	1
Ndebele	4	4	5
Oshiwambo	5	4	5
Afrikaans	5	5	5
Swahili	5	5	5
Sotho	5	5	5
Xhosa	5	5	5
Zulu	5	5	5
Luo	5	5	5

12. **Other skills: Computer literacy** Ms Word, Ms Excel, Ms Power Point, Ms Project, Ms Publisher, AutoCAD, Revit, Solid Works, Schoolwrite

13. **Specific experience:**

Country	Date from – to
Zimbabwe	Home Country - January 2011 – September 2011
Namibia	Current Residence - March 2012- to date

14. **Professional experience**

Date	Location	Company& reference	Position	Description
03/2019- To Date	Windhoek, Namibia	Dolmen Construction Trust Managing Director/Owner Wilber Slabber Email: wilber.slabber@gmail.com Phone: +264 81 297 7612	Office Administrator	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Administrative Support - Bookkeeping - Project Management - Human Resources Management - Any other duties
02/2013 -07/2018	Ongwediva, Namibia	National University of Science and Technology (NUST) Regional Coordinator Julia Kabuwanwa Email: jkabuwanwa@nust.na Phone: +264 81 278 8312	Face-to-face tutor	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Tutoring - Facilitator - Record Keeping
04/2017- 07/2017	Ongwediva, Namibia	Lighthouse Academy	Teacher	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Teaching (IMPAQ Curriculum) - Record Keeping and Assessment
03/2012- 03/2017	Ongwediva, Namibia	Kleine Kuppe Private School, Supervisor Susan J Moyana Email: Susanjmoyana83@gmail.com Phone: +264 81 800 7130	Teacher/ Acting Principal (July 2015-September 2015)	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Teaching - Administrative Support. - Facilitating OVC (Orphaned and Vulnerable Children) Program - Policy Formulation - Monitoring and Evaluation - Basic Computer Training
03/2012- 12/2016	Ongwediva Namibia	Kleine Kuppe Academic Tutorial College Principal Mr V. Dhlamini Email: vincentaloisd@yahoo.com Phone:+26481 299 1795	Tutor/ Supervisor	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Tutoring - Guidance and counselling - Final NSSCO Oral Examination School Coordinator - Exam setting, invigilating and marking
09/2011- 12/2015	Windhoek, Namibia	SADC Parliamentary Forum Programme Manager, Democracy and Governance, Gender Unit Email: kurashas@gmail.com Tel: +26481 472 8438	Volunteer	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Research - Assisting in policy formulation (SADC Protocol on Gender and Development) - Field Work - Report compilation and writing - Presenting as requested by management
05/2015- 12/2016	Ongwediva, Namibia	Institute of Open Learning(IOL),	Tutor	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Tutoring - Final NSSCO Oral Examination School Coordinator

01/2011-09/2011	Harare, Zimbabwe	F.D Roosevelt Girls High School	Teacher/Counsellor	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Guidance and Counselling - Basic Computer Training - Monitoring and Evaluation - Any other duties
-----------------	------------------	--	---------------------------	--

15. Summary

Over 9 years' professional experience, 7 of which are in teaching and working in schools. While the core business was teaching, I was also involved in OVC programmes with 16 OVCs in the school. I also have 4 years' volunteer experience at the SADC Parliamentary Forum in Namibia. I was part of the team that formulated the first SADC Protocol on Gender and Development which is being implemented by SADC member states. I am very passionate about Gender and Development Issues which why I have decided to enrol in a Master's Degree in Gender and Development as well my need to pursue voluntary work and internship so that I can gain experience while also making a difference in my community.

I would like to be part of an organisation that will challenge me to do more to tackle the various gender and development issues that befall our society.